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Duke Anderson

From: Houttekier, Michael [Michael Houttekier@aliegiancehealth.org]

Sent: Fiday, December 12, 2008'9:57 AM

| To: Duke Anderson [

____ Subject: RE: Status Report L
I

Duke, | |

Allegiance Health values our relationship with you and your heaith system. We hope to conlinue Lo bulld a solid rapporl with

HL.HL. Dy suppor[mg your neaas tnrougn acuve engagen'rem\rmn your ideals. i is our QDdI to u@\ﬂ.p turmﬂumjrrnadrrm@'m‘the

aRbpye = ao narind |'iu and

continue to seek yaur appmval pnor to meeting with any of yﬁu: physimans | hope lhat ,zou haue a wenderfui and safa holiday

season.
Holiday regards,

Physiclan Recruiter
Allegiance Health
{51?} 788-4748 ~ Office

(51777684706 Fax
(517) 206-2706 - Cell

From: Duke Anderson Irna !to*danderson@ncnc com]

Sent:Thursday, December +1, 2008 7:13-PM
To: Houttekier, Michael

_ Subject: RE: Status Report

Hello Mike,

Sorry it wok a mr to getback with yuu I was gone fast weakto a ccnference and this weak has been mora busrer than | fike:

e

aeneraj | do wan{ to dlscuss thrs wlth hai e_lnd qain her rnsuqhis before settmqup & |:>!anned vmtt down i|err»- Reqald:nq the

general surgery issue, | would respectfully ask that you pot market the aforementioned procedure to Hillsdale docs. | have
discussed this matter with our surgeons and Ehey are confiderli that ihey are able to cover this procedure locally, granted that our

FITT}

volumes are not extrermety high.—Tiank you for asking thougtt. 1t beintouch:

Duke

Sent. Thursday, December 04 2!}08 3: 54 PM
To: Duke Anderson
Subject: Status Report

Duke,

| hope that this emall f‘ nds you in great splrits 1 dld not receixre any Eeads In November for d Gardiolognsi for Hi!lsdale

pedormsng mrnlmally Invasive para1hyruld surgery by usmgPTH Assay machine., | am wondering if you would Dppose me letting
your primary care physicians know that this technigue is available to their patients. Grant it, if your physicians are performing this
~type of surgery tunderstand that you do not want me to-market within the Hillsdale-market; which-we respect your wishes -

12/13/2008






